HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
January 15, 2020
9:00 AM.

98 King Street, Northampton, MA 01060

Call to Order RK
Approval of Minutes of December, 2019 RK
Financial Report (Vote) KK
Month of December, 2019

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses

For Trust and Wellness Initiative
Wellness Update MK
Reinsurance Update FY19 JS
PPO +1 and High Deductible Plan Discussion JS
Acupuncture Benefit JS
Town of Leicester, Dunstable I8
FY21 Rates (vote) JS
Executive Session — per MGL 30A, Section 21, Paragraph 4,
Contract negotiation with non-union personnel (Insurance Director) RK
Adjournment RK

Meeting Schedule

Insurance Advisory Committee — J anuary 22, 2020, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield Town Hall
Executive Committee — February 19, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street
Executive Committee — March 18, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street

(.




HAMPSHIRE CQUNTY
GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of December 18, 2019
Executive Committee Meeting

HCGIT Office
MEMBERS PRESENT:
Russ Kaubris Lisa Banner Michael Sullivan
Donna Foglio Lisa Blackmer Michelle Hill
Rich Carmignani Jr Denise Cashin
OTHERS PRESENT:
Joseph Shea Cynthia Smith Karen Karowski
Michele Komosa Heidi Fountain Maura MacNamara
Elizabeth Collins

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A motion to accept the minutes of November 20, 2019 was made by Michael Sullivan seconded
by Lisa Blackmer and passed unanimously.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

Karen presented the Financial Report for the month of November reflecting a starting balance of
$6,794,092.23 with a total monthly income received of $5,047,493.65 and monthly expenses of

$6,593,839.51 with a total net monthly income of ($1,546,345.86) and an ending month balance

of $5,247,746.37 with accounts receivable of $1,546,776.42 leaving a total of $35,620,600.35.

Investments and CD’s for November 2019

Karen also reported that the investments portfolio value was $1 1,176,961.18 with a market
change of $183,022.80 leaving a total of $11,359,983.98. Karen also reported a starting balance
in CD’s of $12,854,653.41, with interest earned of $22,139.85, leaving a balance of
$12,876,793.26.

A motion to accept the Financial Report as written was made by Michael Sullivan, and seconded
by Lisa Blackmer. The motion passed unanimously.

. Page 1 of 3




MEMBERSHIP IN THE HAMPSHIRE COUNTY RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Joe explained while the Trust was under the HCOG, we participated in the Hampshire County
Retirement System (HCRS) thru the HCOG. Since the HCOG started their closure, the Trust
had requested to become an independent entity for continued participation in the HCRS. Special
legislation was required due to time constraints to allow this.

Michael Sullivan made a motion to “Move that the Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust, in
accordance with Chapter 125 of the Acts of 2019, shall accept the applicable provisions of
chapter 32 of the General Laws and thereby cause all eligible employees of the Hampshire
County Group Insurance Trust to become members of the Hampshire County Retirement System
as of July 1,2019.” This was seconded by Rich Carmignani Jr and passed unanimously.

TOWN OF TEMPLETON

Joe reported that since the Town of Templeton has under 100 lives insured, they cannot provide
any claims experience data for review, but they were able to provide some additional information
which included their claims, premiums and loss ratios for FY1 8. In review, their premium rates
are much higher than the Trust’s. Using the information they provided with our rates, it created
a large loss ratio making them not a good fit for the Trust.

On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Lisa Banner it was voted to decline the Town of
Templeton entry to the Trust at this time.

Joe also noted that the Town of Leicester reached out with a preliminary inquiry about the Trust;
more information to follow if they decide to pursue entry and provide the necessary data for
review.

Rich Carmignani Jr also expressed the need for formal procedures/guidelines to be put in place
for these inquires. 1t should include a formula that the decision to accept/decline entry is based
on.

HCG UPDATE

Joe explained the Trust mailed all the HCOG retirees the required 21 day letter for the
cancellation of their Medex coverage with the Trust effective 1/1/20. All the HCOG retirees are
being enrolled with the GIC effective 1/1/20. Joe also reported the HCOG has still not been
officially closed by the state so they are continuing to carry one active employee on insurance
coverage.

BCBS IY19 OVERVIEW

Heidi Fountain, Elizabeth Collins and Maura MacNamara from BCBS gave a presentation on the
Trust’s claims, costs and overall performance for medical and prescription coverage over the last
year. This information was compared to the Trust’s performance the previous year and BCBS’s
benchmark for their municipal and self-insured accounts. The information showed positive
results from the prescription analysis we had John Garrish do, but showed specialty drugs
accounted for half of our pharmaceutical expenses. We were below the benchmark for well
visits at about 52%, and about a quarter of our insured have been treated for a behavior health

condition where depression, stress and outpatient mental health utilization were at an all-time
high.

%' Page 2 of 3




EXECUTIVE SESSION

Michael Sullivan made a motion to enter executive session per MGL 304, section 21, paragraph
4, to discuss contract negotiation with non-union personnel for the Insurance Director and not
return to open session after. This was seconded by Lisa Banner and a roll call vote was taken
where all members present voted in favor.

Respecttully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee — January 15, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King St, Northampton
Insurance Advisory Committee — January 22, 2020, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield Town Hall
Executive Committee — February 19, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King St, Northampton

L/' Page 3 of 3




12

£6'618°L18'9 L8°9v2'L¥T'S €2'260'v6.'9 9£'££8'285'6 E0VEY'BEY'E | 6SVSO'VEY'S | 8V L0V'PZ6'S | 89'815'GE8'6 | 000/1'958'6 | £8'LP6'608'6 | 8L 896°6EL'6 | 5L 162 116°G FONVIVE ATHLNOW ONIONI
(00'000'000°¢) Saunsnipy
£€6'618'L18'g RTINS £2°260'76.'6 9€'££8'285'6 E0'VEQ'BEY'S | 6GVSO'VEY'E | 85 /Ob'be6'S | 89'8LG'GER'6 | 00°0Z1'9t8'6 | £8 1v6'608'6 | 828956506 |57 lel'lle's 2oueieg yseg

3ONVIVE
95°€20'795'L (98'5¢'906'1) /8'852'LLe €E°66L vl (85°020°95) Lizgl'0s6'e [{0T'150'L16'E) [(2671LG9) £2'822'92 50'€26'699 €0°L£2'222 86'199'826 IWOINI ATHLNGW L3N Tv10L
90°€8£'679'S LS'6E8'E65'9 L2v66'999'S y0'€/£'619'G VBOETLLOL | LO'6ER'TLL'S | 0ZVI6'LE9'S | ZrvO8'IE00 | BYSSE069'S | L6 VIP 9SG | LI P62L85'S | 252022555 S3ISNIdXI ATHINOW V10X
Zre/l'se £0'L2P'ot 81°695'C9 0z'¢58'ze EV'EVL'TE z6vE6'0EL LLEVZ'6S 80°262°2E z6'502'cLL £6°156'S 6°0bS'y €5'€20'e s9suadxg Bugesedo uun jetoL
¥9'909°219's 8Y'ZL'L¥S'9 €5°52b'v09's ¥8'615'085'S LG'L80'626'0 | 69'V0618S'S | 6¥'0/9TLS'S | ¥E/95'G000 | LG 6LL'ZIS'S | 86295 0Z5C | 6LESL0/5'S | 66°629%655°C sosuadxg ueld =o)L
66'288'98Y LEv86' L1y 8E'LSH 181 6€€6L'6.L1 G£'908'8LY 8t'/0.'661 Zt'800' L9 8°LLe'ely G698l LY 0€ LY vor ¥Z'198'0Lp 95°5€5'evy WALSURS wierd 7 'dxg Jeno
Pled Wniuald i SB0G
I0UEULY/M ISnipe U0IDY
yLPST'ere 1IN [CYR =] YR-T-T 24 Wewismas $808
59812621 16'€L1'0Z1 SLv/8'zzL St'gzl'e0l zeeol'ozs ot'L2G'9Z1 20'299'501 89'692'504 29'266'0L 89'686'50L $6°1L68'50L €Y' EPL'901 By pu) soueinsuiay
00°000'000'S 00°000'000'S 00°000'000'S 00°000'000°S 00°000°000°s | 00'000'000'S [ 0O'000°000'S | 00'000°000°'S | 00'000'000'S | 00'000°C00'S | 00°000°000°S | 00-000°000°G ysodag wiern
(speLs3) 1509 UWPY SBOF

SIASNIdXHA ATHLNOW
29'95¥'E1Z'L S9'e6y'L0'S 85°€52'8/8'S 1€'215'€9.'S 8€°012'G56's | 2L'9Z0'68T'6 | 00€98'0ZLL | 0S'2IZ'LE0'0 | 92 ¥L99LL'S | 96Z86'9v2'9 | P LES'E08'S | 05 595 1800 TWOINI ATHINON TVL0L
PE23(10D Wnlwald ¥s s809
(62'518°0L) (6272€9'01) (ez'ezro'e) prev0'zL 00°ZLL YL siaunsalpy 10 stuoau; g
61'69€'C yE'962'L 9265 99'869'¢ L5'/2s'e L9'0ogL'ty vz'z8Y'c 86'90/L't 0§°2¥0'y S5ZIS'e 91/8L'¢ 68'EhP'E (LawW) swoout1sarauf
€v160°4 122 09'215'950'G Ll'zel'oes's ¥6'516'282'S EP'EE9'6€6'0 | 11'998'8/C'6 [ 92°08€°LLL'L | 26'SOSEE09 | 92995C12'G | LvGLBEhZ'D | 86°02558.°G | 190262200 PaI23[10) Whilialg [ejoL
ANOINI ATHINOW
LEQVLIYT'SS  |ETT60'P6L'98  [98'6E8'ZBG'6S |0 VETBEL'6E |69 VSO FEP6S (8% L9 bI6'SE |89 815 5Ea 8 09'021'9e8'6%  |£8'L16'608'6 [92°896'6EL°6S [S21E./16'88 |2/ 690°68¢ 8% @oueled BuIES fE10 L
Swaugsnlpy
LEOVLIPTSS  [eTTE0'Y6L'98  [9E'EE8'TAS'6S |0 PETBEL'ES |65 PGSO PBr6S |8V 9% pZ6'68 |69 61595068 09°0.L'9e8'68 [€8'L+6'608'6% [82'896'65L°6% |SL 1€/ /16'8S |// 69068588 aduEreg ysed buers
o3a AON 120 1d3s lsnonvy Alnr INNr AVIA qdv VI g934 NV SHaL
610z

LHYOd3Y ISNIdX3 GNV IWOINI

L1SNYL IONVHNSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSJINVYH




U

S9'LLE'YBL'9E | GE'009'029'SE | ZZ120°LOL'9E | 65°70/'895°GE | 62022986 0E S8'80S'¥S0°9€ | S2'L0G'P/9'SE | LE'9Z9'8L8VE | S8 PPEBELSE | SOOZ0 L2 VE | 99 LZSE0L DT 8i°zi0'sr9’'ee AqeMB29Y SN0V M (301
gzseg’iee TY9LL'9ps'L 16°510'989 v9'0ZL'9LS £€°088'252 YPLLP'OPE L | 9L'6LY'SYS'y | 0£°068'052 Zr'ee0'sle 65°€¥6'0Z1 62°/5.'29¢ 85 G61'EGE S1qenP09Yy Sjunodsy
86'820°L9S°LL | 86'€86'65€'LL | BL'LOB'OZL'LL | ZE'8/8°8K0LL | #5 LLLEPE 0L €9'651'226'0L | 99°'€62'988'01 | ¥E'S88'L6V'0L | 80'S6.°0/2°0 | SPSer 0250} | 2208002501 £€°€82'G€Z'0L =0,
sbuey Iy
00°540°1L0Z 08'220'¢8l 18'280°8Z1 £6'992'501 (61°2v0've) 26'658'06 ze'80Y'v6e (r2'606'8.2) £9'69£'00Z 8L'Gve 051 ¥6°962 8L S L2y LEY Vsasany
usodag
86'€86'65€'LL | 8L196'9/LLL | L88/8'8F0LE | BV LLLEP6OF | €0€S1°226°01 99'€62'988'0L | ¥£'588'L6V'0L | 80°562°042°0) | S¥'S2H02S0L | 22 080°02F 0L | S6€82°052°01 89'65€'26.'6 anleA oljopuog
86'S92'106'2L | 9z'¢62'9/8'CL LWESO'YS8'ZL | ¥OY8E'ZES'S LOTEL'ELR'S | €5°9EG'VBL'6 | 6LUTL'VLL'G | €6°568'95/'6 | 89 162756 9L'150'8LL'6 | 65°6¥2°002'6 | 9L'160°689'6 asuejeg
zLeiv've §8'8¢L'2Z 1£'692'2Z l8°L62'6L $5'585'81 peziv'oe 98'88Z°LL S9'€0L'6lL 26°'6.9'6L £1'208'L1 £8°L51°LL 16'98p'LL Isasequ]
00°000'000°¢ usodag
92'€62'9/8'Z4 Ly'€59'v58'2L | p0'bBE'ZE]'S lozel'elg's €5'965'v6L'6 | 61°VZL'v/.'6 | €E'GE8'9GL'6 | 8O LELZEL6 | 9L1508L.6 | 656520076 9.'160'€89'6 | 52'509'599'6 s,ao
SJUBWISAAU|
96°L08' vty 96°L08' bty 96°L08'vHb't 96'LOR'vY 'Y 96°9Z'S0r'y | 96°L55'C0P'y | 96°'L08'66E | 96108 66E Y | 26 096°946F | 0L G) L'yse'y | e0ll2iee’y [ 9esiz0ie Y susodaq Jaquua e
00°5/€£'6E 00°6/8'L 00°052'e 65°1¥8'2Z L9'1¥8'zZ 1919822 £9°195'02 19'148'2Z susodag
96°L08'vii'y 96°108'tib'y 96°L08'PPi'Y 96°9Z¥'S0V'y 96'LSG'E0L'y | 96°L08'66E'Y | 96'L08'66E Y | ZE0SB'OLE Y | 0LBLIPGE T | S0ZL2 155 | 96 LL'OLE'Y | 69°€28°282'F susodag sequisyy
96°21€'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLe'LE 96°/LE'LE 96°LLle'Le 96°2le'Le 96°2i€'LE 962LE'LE 96°L1€'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°/1€'LE 96'ZLE'LE 1oL
sasuadxy
Suioouf
96'/1Lg'Le 96°2LE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°/1€'LE 967/1e'1e 96°LLE'LE 96°2Le'1e 96°/1e'Le 96'/1€'Le 96°LLE'LE CLPARN 96/LE'LE PWIL 3JIS '@ DBA Paninooy
82°205'2LL or'osL'cLl z0'6LL'ELL 92'89€'ZL1L 05°292'2LL v2'9/8'CLL vL9/8'CHL ¥2'9/8'ZL1L ¥2'9/8'2LL v2'9.8'2LL vl9l8'ziL v29/8'CLL L0
8 LbY'L 8€'608 00012 00°0Z¢'t sesusdxy
9LvLL 92°018 92018 92018 97018 Buipuny
ovogi'eLl 20'6LL'ELl 9z'99¢e'zL L 05°292'2t1L v2'9/8'ZLL v2'9.8'ZLL v2'928'2LL $2'9/8°2L1L v2'928°211 v2'9.8'ZLL vL9l8'CLL ¥2'9/8'CLL 'a’s ‘ueg sakojdw3 3sod
oda AON 120 1d43S 1snonvy ATnr aNnr AVIN ddv dViA g34 NVl SaNO

UOIJEULLIOJU| JUSWIISAAU| PUY pun 4

1SNAL IONVINSNI dNOXUD ALNNOD JHIHSJIINVH




90'6vh'8€ 8€'L0ET £8°€97°6 9L'TT0'S €6'SYEY 6'899°C L9°0S8'PT 00059701 €6'ZvT't9 [ 00°00€°€6 ] Aseies-uon reroL
- - SIS0Q PRBpU| 1oL
10°00S'T 90'ZLY £0°0LY 76°LSS 00°000y 0v's0z 00000y saun | esis
5'8rT 9y 8v'19 vLT ¥8'LT rLE 00°000°€ £L°90L 00°000°€ 3LVLS JO LNOMITIAVAL | 0125
< 00°00S > 00'000°T ONINIVAL | ozes
- - 00°00vC SINOHJIIIIL | ores
00°00T 00°00T 00°052°T 00°05S 00058 saNos AL3uns | oass
Q%QNN #wQNN wmwm_v “ddNS 340 ? AYINOILVLS s
96°ZTY'CT 08'€9 91°zZ6 00°LSE 00'006°TT 00°000°5Z 80°'£SZ'6T 00°000'S¢ SSINTIBMWSINYO NI | o8es
Y - TYLNZY H3ILIN IDVISOd | suz5
PETIYT ¥5'6¢ L6'6TS'T 66'GT ¥8'9v 00'005°¢ 08'509°C 00°0SL'E (sclureis) 39v150d [ ozvs
- OOOOH OOOOH SNOOESOVWUSIYISMIN | osss
¥8'LSS vL'L9 01°0vE 00°0ST 00°00S 8t°81 00°00S SISNIDA IS | 0955
66'8C 66'8¢ 00°005C 19'S8Y'T 00°00S'T S3NdNS ¥ILNNOD 2301440 | ozes
0£'85¢ 08'89 I8'LET 8S'TT L'9S £9°€8 00°00S 00'8€S 0000 $314dNS 0004 | 06rS
SY'EIS'T 81°£09 $€00L £6'50¢C 00°009°¢ [3A Y444 00009 L3NYIINVENONINEL | ores
T8'195ZT SLTT 00005, T7'96¢1T 06'2LTC 00°59¢T 00°000°Z¢ 0S°LZ8°LT 0000001 Wo3T| ozes
- 00°000°2T 00°ZsT? 00°000°0T (¥pny) SIHAYIS "INOD ‘WaY | cots
= 00°00Z'T 00°00S'T 00°00€ Bupieg
00°08€L 00°0ETT 00°0€Z'T 000€2'T 00°0€T'T 00'0EC'T 000£Z°T 00°000°ST 00°0EbvE 00°00F 7T oy
-~ - DO.OOm_LNH {44954) S30AUIS "INOD ‘WaY 00ES
0Z/0€/9-6LILIL 6L/0€/9-8L11LIL _mmzmn_xm AYYIVS NON
pajabpng pajebpng SWall HAoo
0Z0ZAd 6102-Ad 13sang |wati
99'v86°64T ¥0'SvL'8¢C €1°609'6C 99°ZES'6Y ¥S'8L6'9¢ v0'SE0'6C  STY80'9TT  00'S68'89Y 0L C/SZEv  00°SSZ ISP L3NS 7 $39vM 101
- - XYL SNIHLIVIH dW3NN | 6815
= 00°0TE 09'55¢ 00°0Z€ FONVUOSNIZAN | sais
Y 120°0€ 87'89ty T0°0€T'S 6°'ST6'Y 87'8L6Y 00°€80°S 26'5€9'S 00°000°0% IS EV6'LE 000986 IONVEASNEHLIVEH | #8315
- - d¥3'O0¥d "LSSY dW3 | 681S
€£'899°L8 £/'859'/8 00°000'88 05°995°08 00°000°08 L34 AYOLNERIINOD | ipis
: 00°000°s S99ty 00'005°S (SriodxvLaan | omis
- - 290} vour | ey
- - AYSAZA0WINWT dW3L | oS
- 3WILYIAC | oels
= 00°SLS 00°'00% 00°5LS ALAZONOT] svig
TS'VOEZIT 9L°9LY'vT TT6LY'VT ¥2'909"v¥ 9700022 v0'TS6'EC 09'68L°CT 00'000°SEE  €9°0V0°PTE  00°000°STE AAVIVS | ois
0g-9/1-4 annr AV _ ddy YW a34 NYr 03a AON 100 _ 1438 ony Ane _omana-m::n 0€-9/1-L  |6L/02/9-8L/L/L| SLlI43NZE 3 SIOVM
QLA Jemdy poysbpng | QLA emoy | pejebpng SIN3Ll | 3000
020Z-Ad 020ZAd 6102-Ad 610Z-Ad l13sang | wa

(0z0z ‘0g Bunr 01 610z ‘1 AINP) SISNIJXT ONILYEIJO 0202 TVIA vOSId |

1SNl IONVUNSNI dNOED ALNNOD FHIHSJINYH




8T°v0L'TYE

9P’ 0LT'EL
89'980'LT
00'S48't
84'80€'T

B2 £0°L2r'op 81'695°29 0Z'€58°ZC | ev'evi'ze | 26¥S6'0CL | 00°SYO'PLY | £0°'SSY70S [ 00°gss’sss | SIVLOL |
00°v2L's LO'PSS'L 9L'€20'8 €£/°87ST 06°6EY 5 00°00S'0t 0'6£9°7 [o0000TT ] ONISSID0N YLYA W10L
Q0'vzL's LOYSSL 9L8T's S6'6TC 06'6EY 00°000°8T 0'6€9°C 00°0000T ~AYS HOIL B JO¥d 05 | 00es
00548 000007 = 04 dOLS3a | o58s
wNNOMH OOOOW - $INH4NS YILNIWOD | Qzvs
- IHYAMLIOS ¥ILNAWNOD | azvs
OOOO0.0N - OOOOOJ JYVYMOUVH ¥31NdW0D | ooog
0Z/0€/9-6L/LiL _Eomw-m::n Ll
pajabpng pajabpng SWall Haoo
0Z0CAd 6102-Ad 139ang (W3Ll




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT DEC FY-20

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 5,247,746.37
2019
WAR# |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT

DEC PEOPLE'S UNITED
1 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,000,000.00 5 247,746.37
1 GERBER LIFE/STOP LOSS (NOV) 125,718.65 $ 122,027.72
1 BR FOX/CANARX 38,425.12 $ 83,602.60
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 13,885.48 | $ 97,488.08
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 175,943.86 | $ 273,431.94
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 55,085.48 | $ 328,517.42
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 53,233.92 | $ 381,751.34
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 1,281,352.26 | § 1,663,103.60
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 33,061.78 | $ 1,696,165.38
4 PEOPLE'S UNITED 4,084.48 | $ 1,700,249.86
11 PEOPLE'S UNITED 53,961.34 | $ 1,754,211.20
12 PEOPLE'S UNITED 149,674.24 | $ 1,903,885.44
13 PEOPLE'S UNITED 266,479.42 | $ 2,170,364.86
13 PEOPLE'S UNITED 70,635.78 | $ 2,241,000.64
16 PEOPLE'S UNITED 194,057.54 | § 2,435,058.18
17 PEOPLE'S UNITED 119,252.58 | $ 2,554,310.76
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 87,410.70 | § 2,641,721.46
18 BLUE MEDICARE RX (NOV) 448,462.87 $ 2,193,258.59
18 GERBER/UNDERWRITING 1360 $ 2,193,272.19
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 13,021.86 | $ 2,206,294.05
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 174,007.15 | $ 2,380,301.20
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 573,687.92 | $ 2,953,989.12
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 231697151 $ 3,185,686.27
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7,259.16 1 $ 3,192,945.43
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 299,605.13 | $ 3,492 550.56
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 749,331.79 | $ 4,241 882.35
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 153,635.12 | $ 4,395,517 .47
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 526,766.90 | $ 4,922 284.37
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 144,274.92 | $ 5,066,559.29
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 55,914.50 | $ 5,122 473.79
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 166,748.84 | $ 5,289,222.63
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 10,012.74 | $ 5,299,235.37
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 116,981.94 | $ 5,416,217.31
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 502,218.84 | $ 5,918,436.15
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 606,329.50 | $ 6,524,765.65
3l PEOPLE'S UNITED 74,080.22 | $ 6,598,845.87
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 247,385.29 | $ 6,846,231.16
31 PAYROLL (DEC) 28,745.04 $ 6,817,486.12
31 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (DEC) 8,031.38 $ 6,809,454.74
31 INTEREST 2,365.19 1 $ 6,811,819.93
3 6,811,819.93
3 6,811,819.93
$ 6,811,819.93
3 6,811,819.93
3 6,811,819.93
$ 6,811,819.93
3 6,811,819.93
$ 6,811,819.93

MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
DEC Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4,444 801.96
$ 4,444 801.96
31 Total $ 4,444,801.96
PEOPLE'S UNITED




DEC Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> $ 113,180.40

Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,447.38 77476 | $ 112,507.78

31 Total $ 112,507.78
PEOPLE'S UNITED

DEC Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>55 1 § 31,317.96

$ 31,317.96

3 Total $ 31,317.96

INVESTMENTS

DEC CD-(Florence Savings-15 mos.2.30%) $ 3,353,650.88

31 CD-Interest (renewed 1/2/2019) 6,703.63 | $ 3,360,354.51

31 Total $ 3,360,354.51

DEC CD-Easthampton Savings $ 9,623,142 .38

31 12 mos. @1.90 6,808.15 | $ 9,529,950.53

31 12 mos. @2.4% 6,882.26 | $ 9,536,832.79

31 12 mos. @2.4% 2,265.96 | $ 9,539,098.75

31 12 mos. @1.90 1812721 $ 9,540,911.47

Total $ 9,540,911.47

DEC Portfolio Value DEC 1, 2019 $  11,359,983.98

Additional Investment $ 11,359,983.98

31 Investment Earnings/Loss 201,045.00 | $ 11,561,028.98

Total $ 35,862,742.59

/lo.




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST i

FOR JANUARY 2020 PREMIUMS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019
JANUARY PREMIUMS NOT PAID

CHESTER 13.885.48 |

HADLEY 174.816.80

MIDDLEFIELD 2.659.32

PLAINFIELD 8.229.42

WILLIAMSBURG 73.139.84

ROWE 54.855.92

WENDELL 4.048.48
3 33163508

(.




| e1e9 90£9 9€€9 6b£9 9z£9 £0€9 6T€9 €1e9 | ovee 8529 6£29 (474 ££29 1€29 6129 sueld Ilv - 1v.LOL|
%44 80vz 9€bT 12344 0svz 324 sZve €01 §8¢£¢ vLET €LET 89€¢ 89€2 z9ge 8ET SUeld X3A3N [ejoL
ozer 9121 v07T 9021 1021 0071 ¥6TT €811 LLTT €LTT UTT 0L1T 89TT 09TT TSTT Ao sshodwz-4
v6TT Z6TT 34 9zzT 6221 o€zt 1€7T 0ZZT 802T 1071 102T 8611 007T 0zt L6TT Auo 9afoidwg-H
X3a3w
£59 619 9 £99 ) or9 059 €59 St9 w9 9 %9 w9 €9 6v9 SUBld Odd 4’8H [ejoL
8S¢E GSE LS€ 09¢ 8S¢ §S€ 09¢ 09¢ T9¢ 79¢ 79¢ 19€ 09¢ 09¢ 99¢ sueid Ajwe |ejo1
S62 62 16T £0¢ 967 S82 062 €67 8¢ 08z 64T 082 78¢ €87 €87 sueld eahoidw jejoL
vET 0£2 4 9T 87T 122 Y44 Y44 912 %4 €12 4% ¥12 €TC Siz Odd 4 feloL
44 61T 121 (443 0zT STT 91T €11 01T 0Tt 01T 60T 60T 60T 493 Atwe-4
49 11T v1T Fan 80T 90T 60T 443 90T €01 £0T €0T S0T 0T €01 Auo eshojdwz-4
6Tt 6TY 6TP LTy 9zY 61t ST 8T 62V 62¥ 8TY 62 82t Ott 34 Odd H (ejo1
9z 9gz 9ee 8¢ 8€7 oz T LT 152 75¢ 752 75¢ 157 152 ¥Se Awed-H
€8T €8T €81 68T 88T 64T 8T 181 8/T LLT 9/T LLT LLT 61 08t AuQ ssholdwz-H
{(0dd) aayyaA3yd 10373 IYVYD 3ng
9pze 6vze apze vsze (2243 ggze 243 LSTE 91ZE Fa4d3 SZTE £22¢ €2es 972¢ (4443 SUBld OINH 48H [ejoL
€971 6971 €121 L4271 SLTT 9571 8571 92T veet LETT oI Fazas TveT SYZT 6v2T sueld Ajwe4 [ejo
9€/ SEL SEL ses LEL 8SL ¥9. YL 9L Syl Stt 6L 8y/ €5/ 6SL | + @3Aodw3 |ejo |
LyTT SHTT 8671 wet 0gzT 6T2T (424 VX443 9€ZT ovet vETT 0£7T exan 8221 x4 sue|d sakojdwz |ejo
9.1 ¥9LT SSLT LSLT LSLT vSLT 89/1 vLLT 0LLT €LLT 08.T v8LT 8LLT 8.1 6411 ONH J [el101
769 689 069 €69 169 089 €89 649 zL9 L9 LLS 119 LLS 189 189 Apwe -4
LLE 8L€ LLE SLE 18€ ¥6€ 0% 60t 10t 00v Tov 0y 0¥ Z0v L0V | + 9ohojdwia-4
569 169 889 639 589 089 £89 989 169 669 0L £0L 00z 669 169 AjuQ evfojdwg-4
Z8r1 S8YT 16%T L6VT S8yl 6LYT SLPT €34T 9ty 69T 4 6EVT ShT bl EvHT OWH H [eloL
LS 08S €85 ¥85 85 9.5 SLS LLS 295 €99 695 £9S 95 #95 895 Aiwe -
65¢€ (SE 85¢€ 09€ 9s¢ ¥9€ 79¢ S9¢ St She £YE Ste LbE 15¢€ 433 L + oafojdwa-H
4SS 8tS 0SS €SS StS 6€S 6€S TvS 6€S TS €€S LS veS (4 €S AuQ ssfojdwiz-H
a34 NVI 03a AON 1200 1d3as |isnonv | Alnr aNnr AVIN ydy UV 934 NvVr o3a aN1g OWH
0z0z 6102 NV1d

junoy uejd 0202-6102-Al
}sni) ssueuansuj dnoig fjunog alysdwey

L
~




TIPS wOulIly Jroup iisurarnce irust

Claim Payments - April 2011 To Present

2016 Jan
Feb
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
2017 Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
Aug
Sept
Oct
Nov
Dec
2018 Jan
Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November

December

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

CLAIMS

6,317,629.42
3,854,196.01
4,528,228.12
6,205,953.06
4,546,836.43
4,037,263.44
5,044,390.85
4,615,270.49
5,393,378.34
3,213,342.52
3,769,413.70
5,412,781.89
4,369,459.10
4,224,033.88
5,425,612.68
3,937,343.78
4,449,446.02
5,149,211.18
4,846,901.35
5,075,129.47
5,093,190.74
3,107,039.21
4,834,990.20
5,159,544.72
4,286,736.71
4,849,271.14
5,402,471.81
3,320,986.14
4,842,441.31
5,185,651.60
4,422,144.08
5,849,127.14
4,241,277 55
5,696,290.48
5,837,423.17
4,350,290.11
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22
5,655,235.07
5,125,066.32

A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A

AMOUNT PAID

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$

4,574,800.00
4,574,800.00
4,574,800.00
4,847,100.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00

A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A

%m@mmmemmmmmmmmﬁemmmmmmmeﬂmmeseﬂeammmmmmmeﬁeﬂmmeﬁmmmmeﬁmm

VARIANCE

1,742,829.42
(720,603.99)
(46,571.88)
1,358,853.06
(21,763.57)
(531,336.56)
475,790.85
46,670.49
824,778.34
(1,355,257.48)
(799,186.30)
844,181.89
(244,840.90)
(390,266.12)
811,312.68
(676,956.22)
(164,853.98)
534,911.18
232,601.35
460,829.47
478,890.74
(1,507,260.79)
220,690.20
545,244.72
(348,263.29)
234,971.14
767,471.81
(1,679,013.86)
(157,558.69)
185,651.60
(577,855.92)
849,127.14
(758,722.45)
696,290.48
837,423.17
(649,709.89)
(256,199.61)
(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39
(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22
(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71
(863,235.78)
655,235.07
125,066.32

CUMULATIVE VAR,

$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

[3-

(26,151.01)
(746,755.00)
(793,326.88)

565,526.18

543,762.61

12,426.05
488,216.90
534,887.39
1,359,665.73
4,408.25
(794,778.05)
49,403.84
(195,437.06)
(685,703.18)

225,609.50
(451,346.72)
(616,200.70)

(81,289.52)

151,311.83

612,141.30

1,091,032.04
(416,228.75)
(195,538.55)
349,706.17
1,442.88
236,414.02
1,003,885.83
(675,128.03)
(832,686.72)
(647,035.12)
(1,224,891.04)
(375,763.90)
(1,134,486.35)
(438,195.87)

399,227.30
(250,482.59)
(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)

488,542.74

179,585.02

1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36
735,253.43
860,319.75




00028 1§ = Pled Wwsid suisy] 1es A Jold
068'022'L$ = pled Wald aoueinsuisy|

"EIED JOIENSIUIWDE U] S10.113 10 SILEMITRUT 10] 2]qIsUodkal JoU SI SIS S ensiumpe ved U0 paA[a331 BIED JO A3EINIOE 213 uodn paseq si s11s Aq partodaa eiep sunepd NV 4%

6107 1aquiancN yandiyy pred swiep sgig uo paseg

86 h

20°SS6°TES 00'0$ 00°09 LS'VBL'TOTS LS'V8L'T0ZS  65'6£L°609°TS “IVLOL GINISINGD
00°0% 00°0$ 000$ 28'656°9V$ 78'656'9v$ Z8'6S6'TZES :{230] JuRWIR)D)
61/0£/0T 6T/og/ot
panwgns v/N payywqns 78'656'9v$ HOY 0Z/€/T I8'656'97S 79'656'1Z€$ 6L/0€/01 asnods R =
00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 0r081°s$ 0r'081°s$ 0b°081°082$ lelo) juewiey
00'807'TS HOV 0t/e/t 00'80Z'T$ 00'80Z'TS 61/€/0T
61/9T/L 61/9T/1 6T/S2/1T 09'699% HOV 61/1/0T 09°699% 09°699% 61/8¢/8
pajywigns ¥/N payiwgns 04U ougns pajiuiqgns 08'20£'€S HOV 61/v/6 08'20E'€S 08'20€'8LTS 61/9T/L  3uspuadsg _
20'SS62€$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% : 00°0$ 70°SS6°L0ES * ijelo) Jueune))
I TEYS- v 165 6L/ST/TT
9y T6VS- 9 I6YS- 6T/0€/01
TS'SpeE'9s TSSYE9S 61/8¢2/8
61/61/9 2ads 38e paweu T§'SLTTTS 7S°SLTTTS 6T/91/¢L
V/N V/N panjwgns Japun 06'9T'STS 06'91°0623 6T/0E/v  13quasgng B .
- 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ St'88T'60TS SY'881°601S St'88T'VBES ‘|e30), ueWie))
09°€TS HOV 61/LT/2T 09°€T$ 09°€1$ 61/S7/1T
S6'€EST'TS HOV 6T/T/0T S6'ESTCS S6'ESTZS 61/8¢/8
69°68£'GTS HoV 61/v/6 69'68€'STS 69'68€'STS 61/9T/L
60°LYEOYS HOV 61/01/L 60°LYE0PS 60'LPE'0YS 6T/61/9
61/0€/y 90'9vL"8¢S Hov 61/82/S 90°9vL‘82S 90°9v.°8¢$ 6T/S1/5
v/N v/N paniwgns S0'8ES2TS HIOV 61/L/S 90'8€5°22S 90'8E5°2675 6T/0g/p  13quasqng P
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 06'SSv‘0vS 06°'SSY'0bS 06'SSY'STES ‘jejof juewiep)
0T'L20'0$ HOV 61/0T/L 01°L20v$ 01'£20'%S 61/61/9
PTUETS Hov 61/8¢/S (22455 24448 61/ST/S
19'YZ8CS HoV 6T/L/S L9'YTS'TS L9125TS 61/0E/Y
61/92/7 TE'E0TLS HOV 6T/L/S 76°€0T'LS T6'€0T'LS 6L/ST/€
V/N Y/N paniugns £6°659'92$ HOV 61/bT/€ 16°559°9Z$ L6'559'TOES 61/92/T  13quosqns v L
a0) snieis jiom u:mE__O‘_:w sjieieQq d0pro) _u_mn;m>0 aIng unowy paaiadey #93YD PaAtaday sieq ﬁmuww:_uwx palts f1eyaxqg pa|ld 33eg uoneay usmE_m_U
/ paiuag unowy
INO SYIGW3W C3WVN - 00°000°00%S t40p1L10) sudwey dray Sy, AUy oy YsLuen uyor - xo4 “y'g :39e3u0) A3y
VIN'SED8 'VdL ) Auedwio) saueinsu| 3417 18qJ89 wlarue)

6102/0€/9 - 8T0Z/1/L :pouad Adod
sni edueinsu| dnoud Ajuno) siysduey :awep dnoig

vZ/2T :Swia) 1oBsu0)
00r000°S£TS :91q13anpaq Nydads




!'oes@ hcgit.org

From: Peter Cleary <pcleary@scm.hr-k12.0rg>
Sent: Wednesday, January 1, 2020 5:57 PM
To: joes@hcgit.org

Subject: Expanded insurance offerings

Joe,

We spoke a few weeks ago about the possibility of expanding the insurance options offered by the Hampshire County
Group Insurance Trust. | am a member of the Hampshire Regional School Committee and we are looking into expanding
what we are offering our teachers.

You had mentioned that you could put this on the agenda for the January meeting.

Specifically, we are interested in offering an employee+1 option for both the HMO and PPO. My understanding is that
only one of the plans now offers the employee+1 option.

Additionally, we're interested in exploring the option of adding a High Deductible Health Plan. We envision pairing this
with a Health Savings Account as a way to help both teachers and towns reduce health insurance costs while still-
allowing teachers to be able to cover the higher deductible through the Health Savings Account. Personally, | have a High
Deductible Health Plan. Every time | do the math compared to a plan with a lower deductible, the high deductible plan
comes out ahead in terms of overall cost of the premium plus the worst-case scenario in terms of reaching the full
deductible. The lower premium more than makes up for the higher deductible. Additionally, Health Savings Accounts

have great tax benefits, and are an excellent method of long-term saving if you have money left in the account at the
end of the year.

Please let me know if | can provide any additional information prior to the January meeting.
Thank you for considering this.

Peter

*Five Towns
*




Hampshire County
PPO
Expected Claims

2 Tier 3 Tier relativity 3 Tier relativity
$903,024 1 $903,024 i
295 $704.94 295 $695.17 2 295 $698.48 2.33
360 $1,930.74 76 $1,390.34 3 76 $1,627.46 2.89
655 $903,024 284  $2,085.51 284 $2,018.61
655 $903,024 655 $903,024

le-




MIIA Health Insurance Rates FY 2020

HMO Blue Choice Medex
Individual 784.64 832.19 561.51
Family 2110.7 2238.58
T ) EMPLOYEE PER PAY TOWN SHARE

$2,110.70 S527.68 $263.84 $1,583.02

$720.32 $720.32
$2,110.70 $527.68 $263.84 $1,583.02
$2,110.70 $527.68 $263.84 $1,583.02
$2,110.70 $527.68 $263.84 $1,583.02
$2,110.70 $527.68 $263.84 $1,583.02
$2,238.58 $649.18 $324.59 $1,589.40
$2,110.70 $527.68 $263.84 $1,583.02
$784.64 $196.16 $98.08 $588.48
$2,110.70 $527.68 $263.84 $1,583.02
$832.19 $241.34 $120.67 $590.85
$784.64 $196.16 $98.08 $588.48
$784.64 $196.16 $98.08 $588.48
$2,110.70 $527.68 $263.84 $1,583.02
$2,110.70 $527.68 $263.84 $1,583.02
$784.64 $196.16 $98.08 $588.48

$832.19 $832.19
$2,238.58 $649.18 $324.59 $1,589.40
$2,110.70 $527.68 $263.84 $1,583.02
$784.64 $196.16 $98.08 $588.48
$2,110.70 $527.68 $263.84 $1,583.02
$34,002.76 TOTAL $9,877.49 $24,125.27

TOTAL DUE MONTHLY $34,002.76

8 Individual = 6 HMO, 2 PPO

13 Family = 11HMO, 2 PPO

Individual HMO Rate > 23.9%

Family HMO Rate > 16.1%

| 1.




0z9s
ozy
ier
iev
Siv
Siv
Ly
724
s8p
sey
€8y
ey
8P

i88¢
L8
G8¢
08¢
€6¢
S6¢
0¥
Ziy
Liv
1434
ocy
744

o4

SiequIapy|ejol | slaquasqnsg

9leT
(743
€81
€81
961
S6t
981

4354
£9L
L9
0L1
oras
€Ll
alt
o8t
181
[3:18
€8l
set
281

sect
ZoL
oL
01
sl
€k}
pil
1431
oLt
Gl
St
vit
38

9341
06
6
6

96
46
66
0L
66
101
€01
343

0 0 186 259'662'cS 698'66¢'28 £98°8ES$ 920°'198°1$
o 0 L 0188928 0SE'LLLS 120'ves 0e£'e8s
0 [} 18 £50'€228 9598618 569'62$ 196'891S
0 [} 6L yO£'9LES 1E1161S L1L'yps 0Z0'LyLS
o 0 €8 228'12428 896'861$ £92'8¢8 §0Z'091$
0 0 €8 022'2428 18272813 059'85$ ZeL'seLs
[} [ 28 152228 LIZ'8rLs 556°9¢S SGZ'LOLS
0 0 z8 2LEVLTS ¥66'051L$ 79L°eps ZET'L0LS
0 0 z8 682'8.2S 9E£0'2618 0¥0'L¥S 966'vFLS
¢} 0 18 5v2'9.28 [Sigdelra] ob1'ess 6£¢'2028
0 0 18 666'vL28 ¥68'861% 611'9¥S 8122648
a [1} G8 19€'4228 959'6123$ £85°96S £20'5918
o 0 S8 v2€'2L28 294'0v€$ £50°ZYS 602'8628
0 ] P24 sgorL'es 688'264°1$ [Az 244 Ly9'8peL$
0 0 €L €06'1528 161218 8G1'2€8 S22°v88
0 0 SL 78124 6.0'06L8 78015 2p0'651L8
0 0 2L £hy'Zs2s vEO'PrLS 258°0vs Z8L°€0LS
0 0 2L L4£'8528 8LE'L61% 919'€es £92'€218
0 ] L2 86€'2528 6146518 YEL'2PS SYO'ZILS
o 0 6L 202'1928 SPO'brLS 9PS'9PS 661°26$
0 1} 2} £9€'9928 9€6'2ELS 529'9ES 192968
o ol 18 06£'9928 825'4€1S [elalarao] 880'60LS
0 ] z8 y8%'9928 099'%22S 5ZL'peS GES'06LS
0 0 28 S¥2'0.28 LIE'E0LS YSE'BES 210'v98
o e f4] 2£6'2428 662163 orS'LES 082658
0 0 18 ¥8Y'692S Ly8's8LS £82°'6€S $90'Z51L$

Apieey ©uaiplyg. asnadg [ERpRIAIDU] timitisasy jsogjejo] [IERITeE
+aafojdug + aofojdiug

SIaqUIsaNs |
- dijs1anwans pue {uiniasd A 51503 wie() aousuiopad [BlouRull jo Matriano AUop

MalalaAg Ajuch

151533151 §O UMD

Joday [eioueul]

Jejo)
gLoz-dag
810z-6ny
8Loz-Inr
gLog-une
sL0z-Aen
810Z2dy
8L0Z-1en
810Z-924
gioz-uer
£10Z-09Q
210Z-70N
1102120
Qodad YoRrid

lejol
sL0z-des
6L0z-6ny
8102+
6L0Z-une
6102-Aepy
6102-4dy
810Z-EW
6102-98
8l0z-uer
8102-93Q
810Z-4ON
8107100

aod3d LNRFIND

1eaAuop

/%




% 688991¢ dxa Jau

e — 00079 suiay
L 000£0T ulwpy
Iy 000015 paq
= 68876.1 swrep)
Waid LIDIH 6ELVEIT
Wa1d 101 /6E0VTE
(uonINPaI %T°9T) Waid Jo uoNONPaY T1°85950S 06T0TZ  89¥S6C L6E0VTE 1890S.T 9TL68ET

TS'9609€ P6VITO0 8L0YIvS THZZI00 9€/820°0 0dd
8T/707  9'€£L7CT SLY66TZT  €6LETV'0 T'SL09LL 9TTLYVTO 76099°0 25
6L6TLYL SV YELTL 6'60TSTY VSTZET'0 960655  TITBLIO SYEOTE 0 2@
vLT 13q195GPS 30}
dagjodaqge
4 wey
€ pui
0dd

STT 5
U €z wey
34 1€ puj

2482 123}35 aled 1aug

1391532197 JO umo]

9.




\/Account Name
!Account ID
Policy Period

 Financial Arr,

0260919
7/01/2020 - 6/30/2021
Self Insured

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY INSURANCE GROUP

9311

‘I Broker/Consultant
"

o s

", . Sales Executive Heidi Fountain

Medical Expected Claims Increase

Network Blue New England

$597.63

Single: $650.82 8.9% 1241
2 Party: $1,391.90 $1,515.78 8.9% 734
Family: $1,725.65 $1,879.23 8.9% 1279
CPC: $51.95 $52.73 1.5%
Monthly Deposit: - $4,495 400 3254

Blue Care Elect Preferted

Single: $647.33 $704.94
Family: $1,772.85 $1,930.74
CPC: $56.73 $57.58
Monthly Deposit: $945,300

‘Additional Information
Commissions

Medical: None

Reinsurance No

a) Change in benefits (including mandated benefits)
b) Enrollment change greater than 10%

¢) Employer contribution falls below 50%

d) Change in commission

) Change in effective date

f) Minimum participation requirements are not met

g) The CPC is subject to change based upon specific lines of coverage included

Visit BlueLinks for Employers at www.bluecrossma.com/employers

310177-02-U Prepared by Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts Underwriting




Self-Funded Rate Exhibit
Blue Care Elect Preferred

Expected Claims i
- Family

Composite Cost per Contract Composite

' Individual

Recommended Working Rates
| Family
Level Monthly Deposit |
Network Blue New England
Individual
Expected Claims - 2 Party
| Family
Composite Cost per Cohtracf - 1‘Corﬁ~posite
' Individual

Recommended Working Rates 2 Party
 Family
Level Monthly Deposit

e Power of Blue -

Individual -

Current Renewal
L 864733 $704.04
$1,772.95 $1,930.74
$56.73 | $57.58
$676.47 $734.52 &
$1,852.75 $2,011.74 Q—
5045300
Current Renewal
T $507.63 $650.82
$1,391.90 $1,515.78
| $1,725.65 $1,879.23
| 35195  $52.73
$623.07 $676.65 >

$1.451.16 | $1575.93 e
$1,799.12 . $1,953.81 &-

$4,495,400

2.




HMO  Single
+1
Family

PPO Single
Family

Current Working %
Rate Rate ** Increase
633.26 676.65 6.9%
1,474.70 1,575.93 6.9%
1,817.88 1,953.81 7.5%
729.84 734.52 0.6%
1,993.26 2,011.74 0.9%

** does not take into account Reinsurance Premium

2R -




(91°£88°58) ala .

lepuaje) [
09°6£68¢ 0202 ALA-Al 2
88'7EL VY 0v'9/87€6 IS EPT'888 GE'ZL00T  ST'8ST'LE C0'E€T60€8 Jaquiazag
{(TO'¥29°0ST) AL TR S$v6/8°480°T S8'E9T0T  £5°86VLE LOLTT0E0T  J19quwisnoN
66°0LY'6S 75'8/66€6 §S°£05°088 9€'777'0T  66'TT9'LE 0T'€£9228 J3qoQ
T6°€0T'STT 0€°95£'876 6ETST'ETL LO'EL6'6T  TY'IOTLE 06°££1°959 iaquisidag
(64°GZT°18T) 8/°09.'676 £5°988'9TT'T 98'800°0C  LL°LT8'9E v76'650°090°T 1sngny
a8ueyd sjei ON 79°18€'LY 88°€8Y'7E6 97°701'S88 LE/90°0C €T'TE6'9E 99'€0T'8¢8 Ang
(z9'790'12) 9T'Zvv'8T6 89'705'616 VL EZOLT  YTTI0°9E 08'617°968 aunr
(oztvs'sLz) Zv'8€9°876 29641956 89°0€0°LT 8YV'ELT9¢ 9v°'SL7'E06 Aein
(5£'980°€0T) 06'159'v¢6 S9°8€/°4Z0°T Y6'8G6'9T  $I°T90°9¢ LS'8TL'VL6 Idy
{r6°81£'s8) 7E'ST6'ST6 9T YET'TIOT vS'086°9T  ¥T°'T90°9€ 8G'T61'856 Jeln
LS'9£8°8T 06°'159'vZ6 £€'G18'S06 ¥6'8G69T  HT1'T90'9¢ ST°'S6.'758 go4
80'9¥9°€0T ¥9'198°026 95°'STZ 218 YT'¥68°9T  +1°T90°9¢ 87092791 6T0T - uer
79'98€TS v6°£78°056 ETYY'8L8 60 €L0LT  66'TPE9E v8'570°578 Jaqusdag
T9'SYLET T9'v80vES 00°6££°026 96'0€T°LT  9T'86£°9€ 88608998 JaquanonN
T9'GET'89 88'V/8°/€6 [T'651°698 9/°G6T'LT  9T'86£°9E SE'SYI9T8 13qo1Q
71°9€9°/97 v9'SSt'vT6 75°618959 00°¢S6°9T  08'8v6°SE ZL°816°€09 13quwsidas
(r8'11v'vS) 0£°'8€T1'656 ¥1°085°€66 9E/LTT'LT  91'86£'9E 29'7€6°656 1sndny
21ey Wald MaN (tT6v2'vT) ¥8'€7S796 S6°7/1°986 LLT8TLT £9°995°9¢ 1S'¥26'7€6 Anp
9/°90%'SE 96'8T6'St6 02°ZIS016 2 97'€80°8¢ v6'8Zv'TL8 aunr
OV £09°TT ¥8'780°616 Y SLY'LE6 = EV'6ET'BE T0'9€£°668 Aewy
LY 79E'ST 88'G67°056 TV TET'ST6 - LLTST'BE ¥9°'6/8°988 Jdy
TLTTY'S9 ZTLIT'9S6 0v"'S69°068 95°0TE'9C  ¥8'7E6'LE 00°¢St'9z8 JeN
(99'5T6'26T) 9T'0€S/S6 Z8'ShY0STT 98°€S€97  80'vH0'3E 88'/¥0'980°T gad
60°0T9'vt 07°€¥6'8S6 TTEEEVT6 9T'/6€'9Z CE'SST'SE €9'082'678 8TOZ uer
(s0"z91°20T) 0v'8/8°096 S¥'SPO'€90'T TL8YY'9T  v6'0T7'3E 6/'G8€'866 29@
€9°T0S VS 6785196 67°€80°L06 LEOLY'9T  95°997'3¢€ 9E"9PE Y8 AON
TTTISTTIYE 0" 1Zv'856 €8°69T/TL 06'88€'97 ¥6'0T7'8¢ 66'695'759 Ebly)
(1v v¥8'v0T) 08'207°096 T2 /0°S90°T 86°85Y'97  99'vS'8E LS EV0°000T wdas
TV Zys'6TT 211047956 T/L'8STLE8 v9°78€97  06'G59'8¢ £1°0TT'2LL 1sndny
8t°68L°9¢ 81°S88°956 00°960°026 €0'96€°9Z PT°1948E €8'7€67S8 Ainp
(TT199'ST) 7€'720'1€6 £V €89'9Y6 £6°856°97 8£'8/8'8¢€ 80'9v7'188 aunr
8E'8TIVLT 08'L/8'€E6 reve'ess TR'TSL9Z  T9'686'8¢E 86°£05°€69 Aen
(60°6t77'LE) 09'70S'SE6 69°€SLTL6 P9'TI8'9Z 79'6386'SE €7°756°906 [dy
{s€°857'zZ¢e) ¥¥°897°088 6.'9Z5°TIET V' {89'TZ  8T'69/'SE 60°0£02S2°T Jejn
(99°TSL'1ST) 240188 00'%282E0T 66'0£L'TZ  6V'7E6'3E 75851746 gs4
(zoezt'zee) P7'9/8°T88 9v°666°€0T'T 9S'V/L'TZ  0L°660°6E 0T'STT'EY0'T  LT0T-uer
._\n_ 1SN winiwald mmmcmaxu Sulay uipy mE_m_u
palewnsy jeroL
0dd L102




(80°1152£2'T)

(0£7610"L19)

98ueyd ales oN

318y Wald MIN

QLA
Jepuajed
T QLA OT-Al

(6£°80£'9T)
(0z'8v6'6£T)
SL°30v°0F
(S Lv6'LET)
{£T7°595'1SS)
9Z°TPL'85T
(67°€£0'179)
(86'959°£59)
29'708'ETT
(9T°7TZ'L6S)
OL €LY LT
£LYYT'Y6T
64°7TT'STL
{€t°898'899)
SUTLY'ES
8T V6EES
(€T Lv£'T99)
0£°005VTL
(2L v8y'vLT)
09°€7L'9ST
TSv6E°L9€E
{00°092'95/)
0t'S6v'0TT
95 T9E'6LT
{oz-067'65¢€)
Craratss-!
08'¥388'88¢
(60°500'927)
(€5°098°cTE)
7" €09°0T
(ST'6EL'VEY)
(9g'££7°0LT)
79'80S'€72
(¥9'6¥7'€8S)
86865
(86°€PS'6VT)

1/d 1©N

v£°0L0°600"
88°0v£'900Y
85798V TTOY
¥8'865'920Y
8L'69V'€T0'Y
9€'SSL'€20Y
0T'6v2'vL6°C
90°7¢2'9/6'¢
T8CTT'VLE'E
6 THI'8L6'E
0v'125286'€
T LL9'886'E
90°£69'€66'E
90'8€6'€00't
9%'696'866'¢€
8TTET'E00'Y
95°8¥8'796'¢
ETHO'C86'E
90'vP0'SLL'E
9T'6TS'V8L'E
T6'vZL'E6LE
81'67S'LLL'E
¥9'€68°08L '€
8€'SSP'E6L'E
TL9EL'SO8'E
0£°182'508°¢
09°6T0°£08'E
78'ST89TI8'E
vT'v0L'T08'E
9%’ TTE'208'E
Z€9T0T9S'E
Y2 TEL'995°E
v L0T'E9S'E
YET96'CEE’E
0T'7L6'05€"E
9Z°69.'85€’E
wniwaid
pajewnsy

€5°6£4'S20'Y
80'687°9%C'y
£8°LY0'TL6E
67°9VS V9T
SO'SE0'SLSY
0T'¥T0'S9.°E
6€'787'5€0"Y
v0'6/8'EE9Y
0Z°02£°098°
80'v9E'SLS Y
0L°LY0'0TL'E
6v°ZES'P69'E
LTYLS'89T'E
6v°908°2/9
TO'86'SY6'S
00°8€.'89v"c
69°665'v29Y
0 TYSL9T'E
8L°875'6¥ 0"V
99'664'£79'E
TY0EE'9Ty's
8T'68L'€ES'Y
¥2°86£'099°C
78'€60'VT9E
76'9T0'SYT'Y
96'€6.'678°¢
08'¥E1'8TS’E
T6°028°CH0 Y
L9P9S'STI'Y
Z0'80L'T6L°E
L¥'SSL'S66'E
09°896'9€L'¢
78'869°6£€'E
86°CTT'LTG'E
TLLLO'TE0E
YT ETEB0S'E
sasuadxy
jexo]

65°/10°90T
€9°£00°90T
0v'041°90T
00°18%'901
L6'VLT'90T
67'6£2°90T
v'L6688
68'750'68
€0°'L66'88
€9'971'68
§7°02€°68
v9°0zZ€68
€0'67'68
81°€/968
SL'759'68
07'8€5'68
v7'824'88
0L VTIT'68

61°615'8CT
0v'765°871
7E'€S6'8CT
08'S9€'67T
L 66T
TY¥2Se'6TT
T¥ZSE'6LT
LY L8T'6TT
80'v/L1°67T
S6'9007CT
06'70S'vZT
89°L7S'VTT
16'£8.'86

Z0'EST66

T0'¥6£°66

suiey

06°039%°691
0€'Sb069T
S6°807'691
G8ZIS69T
ST'£60'69T
§5'G8.'89T
Y7 Gv6'S9T
88'966'G9T
9/°660'99T
9/°660'99T
0v'80%'99T
80'¥S7°991
9/'660°99T
96'95£'99T
00'68°59T
08'9€9'59T
8t'961'v9T
0¥'ZeT's9t
80'896'¥9T
91°87€°99T
ZL'T6.4'S9T
88°06L'€9T
t/'268'€9T
ST6vT'PIT
69'959¢91
79°204'v9T
€8'¥5S P91
06'€0S'V9T
9%'960'¥9T
09'%66'€9T
87°6/9'/ST
9T '¥6¥'8ST
LETVE ST
€1°6/8'SST
#T°2ET9ST
10°989'95T
uwpy

¥0'TOE'05L'E
ST'9ET'TL6'E
81891969
vv'755°888°C
£8'799'667'%
90°686°687°
€5°6£€°08L°E
LTLT8'8LEY
TY'€77'S09°E
69°LET'0ZEY
SO6TEYSY'E
LL'LS6'3EY'E
8Y°SHOETOE
SE'9LL9TY'Y
97'1S6'689°¢
00°€9S'€TT'E
L6°0L9'TLE Y
Z6'€0€ET0E
047095788
0S°29%'29v'E
67°6€5°097°E
TTBLY IVT'Y
0T'€T6'£9¢'E
ST'168°0ZEE
€V ¥00'TS8'E
79'88LG55°€
95°L2T'veT’s
09'796'8¥L'E
$L°08C'2T8'E
Y€ 6€5'86%°E
Y2'690'vTLE
S TLE'ESY'E
£1'678'950°¢
¥6'9v5'799'¢
95'769'SE8T
TTeee’eses
swie|)y

OWH

23Q
AON

120

1dss
1$n3ny
Aint

sunf
Aey

ady

BLEITN

SEE|
610¢ - uer
J3Q

AON

120

dasg

Sny

inf

unf

Aepp

ady

BLEITY

a4
810¢ - uer
23Q

AON

O

1dag
1sngny
Ang

sunr
Aepy
udy

SLEITY

q=4

LTOT -~ uer

L10¢

9.




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Statement Of Net Assets

Assets

Current

Cash and short term investments
Investments

Member accounts receivable
Due From Other Funds

Total Assets

Liabilities

Current checks outstanding

Medicare Part D Premium Payable

ACA Transitional Reinsurance or PCORI Payable
Claims Settlement Payable/Receivable

Member Deposits

Accrued claims payable (IBNR)***

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities

Accrued Compensated absences™**
Net OPED Obligation ***

Net Pension Liability***

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Three Month Reserve

*** Estimated data

Excess Reserve

Unaudited

As of 12/31/2019

11,400,448
24,462,295
331,635

36,194,378

36,832
445,000
860,320

4,444,802 .

4,600,000

10,386,954.00

34,000
265,066
650,000

949,066

11,336,020

24,858,358

24,858,358

17,581,059

& & |l

7,277,299

s




Ins Year - 2021

e HMO product on a cash basis, would require an approximate 2.5%
premium increase to break even

e BCBS working rate calculations do not take into account our operating
expenses and investment income items

¢ Investment portfolio will not likely continue on the trend we saw in 2019.
In fact it is likely to stagnate or fall in 2020

e Interest bearing CD rates should remain steady in 2020 ($200k of income)

e We still do not know how the benefit changes we made in FY20 are
impacting our claims as we have less than six months of data to review

e Trust will request a zero percent increase to match the Medex zero percent
increase on the BCBS Admin fee

e Expect reinsurance rates to rise in the 5-10% range (additional expense of
$75-150k per year)

e Operating expenses of the Trust should remain flat

e Over reserved in excess of S7Tm

e Pledged to Units we would work to reduce the reserve to within
established guidelines

Recommendation

No changes to benefits, no change to the premium rates for either product.
Based on cash flow, BCBS operating rate projections, and items noted above, the
Trust should lose approximately S3m in FY21.

db.




